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From: Dolezal, Scott

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 1:44 PM
To: Holland, Mary

Subject: RE: Maintainable acreage

Ms. Mary

The 337.5 acres is based upon subtracting the building footprints so my new total is:

337.50 previous total
.15 Potato Shack
2.00 University Plaza
1.00 Sunrise Parking Lot
4.00 Janes Asphalt temporary parking lot

344.65 new total as of 10/10/17

Seatt Dolegal

Sam Houston State University

Director of Building and Landscape Services
(936)294-1890

From: Holland, Mary

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 12:47 PM

To: Dolezal, Scott <PPL_SGD@SHSU.EDU>

Cc: Huff, Chad <chadhuff@shsu.edu>; Dolezal, Heather <hdolezal@shsu.edu>
Subject: Maintainable acreage

Importance: High

Scott,

This again . . . of our total university acreage (2,835.5226 ac.) how much do we maintain? Last year we reported 337.5
acres maintained. However, we purchased two properties last year:

337.5 2016 acres maintained

1.3180 ac purchased with the Potato Shack Strip Mall at 2212 Ave |
3.0640 ac purchased with the bank building (University Plaza)
341.6958 acres

Can you confirm that 341.6958 acres maintained is correct?

Thanks!



